

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/vivek-lion-bhandarkar-7a8b5b41 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Digital Printing
Offset Printing
Strategic Planning

Languages

Speak, Read and write in Hindi,
Marati and English

Vivek 'Lion' Bhandarkar

Master, SDPO (Unlimited), AHTS
India

Summary

Experienced Owner with a demonstrated history of working in the maritime industry. Skilled in Negotiation, Operations Management, Digital Printing, Port Management, and International Shipping. Strong business development professional with a Master,FG focused in SDPO Unlimited from Dr. Antonio Da'Silva (Technical), Prabhadevi, Mumbai.

Experience

Hartmann Offshore Nigeria

Master, SDPO, AHTS

October 2010 - Present (13 years 4 months)

Nigeria

1) 21 Dec 2019 - 20th Mar 2020 - PSV Dearest Miss Pette', sister ship of Lahama. Was owners rep for delivery voyage. Prepared Warranty Claims and liasoned with Shipyard to close the observations. Prepared the vessels for Flag Change, implementation of ISM and completing charterers EXXON Mobil requirements.

2) 10 Contracts on PSV Lahama, Z drive, Ultra modern, Fully automated vessel, DAMEN Shipyard. Got trained, Represented owners in bringing vessel to Nigeria. Completed all Surveys and brought her on TOTAL Charter. My previous contract was on board MDPL Continental One, (DP2, AHTS, 120 Bollard Pull). TOTAL Field., MDPL Conqueror, (DP2, AHTS, 120 Bollard Pull), MDPL Randeep, PSV,

All above in Nigerian waters.

Taken Shipyard delivery for Owners of last two vessels fully automated, Z drive, Operated vessels in Nigeria

Presently have been over 7 years in Command on AHTS / DP2 Vessels as SDPO in Nigeria.

In addition have operated vessels in India West Coast, India East Coast, Brazil, Angola.

Following Nationalities have worked under my command;- Russians, Ukranians, Polish, Brazilians, Indian, Indonesians, Phillipines, etc.

Approved by Exxon Mobil, TOTAL, ONGC, BP, Sonangal, etc

Bhandarkar Publications

48 years 4 months

Bhandarkar Shipping News

October 2001 - Present (22 years 4 months)

Owner

October 1975 - Present (48 years 4 months)

Indian Companies

Platform Support vessels, and Anchor Handling vessels

April 2010 - August 2014 (4 years 5 months)

Brazil, Nigeria

Command, Brand new vessel. Expert handler in AziPod and on Conventional Twin screw CPP Propellers. As well as AHTS vessels

UP OFFSHORE, BRAZIL

Master, SDPO, Unlimited

July 2013 - September 2013 (3 months)

1) Successfully completed anchor handling operation and PSV on:-

a) Malaviya 4, Non DP, towing operations

b) TAG 10, DP2, 150BP vessel at Okono Field, Port Onne, Nigeria. Worked at Okono field for 4 months.

c) Continental One, 110T BP, Nigeria

d) Conqueror, 110T BP, Angola

e) EMAS Plover, DP2, AHTS, at Mumbai High

2) Both below vessels successfully completed New Shipyard delivery, implementation of SMS, preparation for Charter

a) LAHAMA, DP2, 3300 Class, Damen Shipyard built vessel, 11 Contracts for HartMann Offshore Nigeria

b) DEAREST MISS PETTE, DP2, 3300 Class, Damen Shipyard built vessel, 2 Contracts for HartMann Offshore Nigeria

Education

Dr. Antonio Da'Silva (Technical), Prabhadevi, Mumbai

Master,FG, SDPO Unlimited · (1972 - 1977)

Dr. Antonio Da'silva Technical High School

SSC, technical